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MuckRock News
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Dear Mr. Parker,

We are in receipt of your Freedom of Information request dated March 6, 2023.

Kindly be advised that we have asked the appropriate personnel within Hauppauge Public
Schools to gather the requested information to the extent that it is kept or held by this District.
We will process your request as soon as possible.  After the records you described are
retrieved, we will be better able to determine if additional time is needed to review the records to
establish whether they are available pursuant to FOIL and, if they are, to reproduce the records.

We will contact you within twenty business days to advise you regarding our determination or, if
additional time is needed, to provide a date when you can expect our determination.  If such
records are available under FOIL, we will notify you when you may expect to receive the records
and the cost if necessary.

Very truly yours,

Joseph C. Tasman
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